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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

e ——— e ———

From: Daniel Koh <daniel keh@income.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 22 August, 2012 820 AM
To: 'assignments@|kkauto.com’
Cc: admin-d@lkkauto.com
Subject: FW: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 21/8/2019
Dear LKK,
Avoid
TRANS-CAB Lunch
QUEK AUTO 2 ANG MD Candy time :
SWEE MT/1058708- SERVICES KIO STREET Kong / 12pm -
11 | KENG 001 SHC5845K | PTE. LTD. 63 62876666 | XE1317U | 17/8/2019 | 1pm.
Daniel Koh

Senior Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance
WWW,INCOME.COM.SE

(’ Incom At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth, th
e dffemant Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promisa W\
as an employer and what we want our people 1o exemplify. you
m Find out more at income.com.sg/careers

From: Daniel Koh

Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2019 3:43 PM

To: "assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com=>
Ce: "admin-d@lkkauto.com’ <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 21/8/2019

Dear LKK,

RESEND WITH CLAIM NUMBER & OIC



From: Daniel Koh

Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2019 5:45 AM

To: 'assignments@|kkauto.com’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>; Thio Tse
Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>

Subject: FW: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 21/8/2019

Dear LKE,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng's instruction :-

WorkShop WorkShop WorkShop Additi
SM | OIC Claim MNo. Vehicle Name Address Contact o DoOA Remail
61
WOODLANDS
INDUSTRIAL
PARK E9 (E9
PREMILIM) leslyn
CARZ AUTO #04-04 Chua /
FIOMNA MT/1057247- SERVICES PTE | SINGAPORE 8322
1| SHEN 002 SKS9427M | LTD 757047 7418 SLG4424E | 13/8/2019
38
WOODLANDS
INDUSTRIAL
PARK E1 #07-
17
CYS ADMIRALTY Ms Tee
AUTOMORBILE | IND PARK Wee
HELEMNA | MT/1052090- SERVICES PTE | SINGAPORE Sin /
2| TAN 002 GBC4504Y | LTD 757700 62192098 | FBL5374B | 5/7/2019
BLK 5038
#01-405 ANG
MO KIO Anthony
MT/1057583- LIAN HER INDUSTRIAL | Cheong /
3| JEFFLIN | 002 SLV2243U | MOTORS PARK 2 91082728 | SMI284R | 14/8/2019 | 1/8/.
10 ANG MO
KIO IND PK 2-
A #01-05/06
AME Ms Lynn
SO0ON HOCK AUTOPOINT or Ms
WO MT/1058357- MOTOR PTE | SINGAPORE Irene / B542
4 | JESSIE 002 SHBGE644Y | LTD 568047 65425119 | PC74364 | 17/8/2019 | 7162
10 ANG MO
KIO IND PK 2-
A #01-05/06
AME Ms Lynn
SOON HOCK | AUTOPOINT | or Ms
wo MT/1058567- MOTOR PTE | SINGAPORE | Irene / 6542
5 | JESSIE 001 SHD30695 | LTD 568047 65425119 SGC269T | 18/8/2019 | 7162




10 ANG MO
KIO IND PK 2-
A #01-05/06
AME Ms Lynn
QUEK SOON HOCK AUTOPOINT or Ms
SWEE MT/1058552- MOTOR PTE SINGAPORE Irene [ 6542
6 | KENG 001 SHC286G | LTD SEE047 65425119 | GWSTH 19/8/2019 | 7162
Avoid
TRANS-CAB Lunch
AUTO 2 ANG MO Kek time :
CYMDIE | MT/1058466- SERVICES KIO STREET Zhewei / 12pm
7 | YONG 002 SHD9692C | PTE, LTD. 63 2876666 | SI4142B | 19/8/2018 | 1pm.
Avoid
TRANS-CAB Lunch
AUTO 2 ANG MO Candy time :
WO MT/1058662- SERVICES KIO STREET Kong / 12pm
8 | JESSIE o0z SHF724T PTE. LTD. 63 62876666 SJ¥1594B | 17/8/2019 | 1pm.
avoid
TRAMNS-CAB Lunch
AUTO 2ANG MO | Candy time :
CYNDIIE | MT/1058299- SERVICES KIO STREET Kang [/ 12pm
9 | YONG 0oz SHD9594C | PTE. LTD. 63 62876666 SIVE028Y | 19/8/2019 | 1pm.
TRANS-CAB
AUTO 2 ANG MO kKek
wo MT/1058686- SERVICES KIO STREET Zhewei /
10 | JESSIE 001 SHC5166L | PTE. LTD. 63 62B76666 FW7741G | 19/8/2019
OFFICER
IN Avoid
CHARGE TRANS-CAB Lunch
WILL AUTO 2 ANG MO Candy time :
REVERT MT/1058708- SERVICES KIO STREET Kong / 1Zpm
11 | LATER 001 SHC5845K | PTE. LTD, 63 62876666 | XE1317U | 17/8/2019 | 1pm.
Avoid
TRANS-CAB Lunch
QUEK AUTO 2 ANG MO Amanda time :
SWEE MT/1058335- SERVICES KIO STREET Tay/ 12pm
12 | KENG 002 SHD448B | PTE. LTD. 63 62876666 | SKF2699) | 17/8/2018 | 1pm.

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey,

Thank you.



Daniel Koh

Senior Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance

T +65 6430 7901
wWww.income.com.sg

(' Incom At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth, W'lth
made diferant Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify. \n you
E m Find out more at income.com.sg/careers

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of it. Thank you.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

COwner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

POF Paid:

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Page 1 of 1

Company
B7BK

SHCS5845K

Yes

19 Aug 2019

RENAULT

LATITUDE 2.0L DCIAUTO DVAB 4DR
Red

2015
MIREBIFCO0254E
VF1ABL15AUC2B1422
1Z27.0kwW (170 bhp)
£19.998.00

D& Mar 2015

0é Mar 2015

a

$12498.00

Yes
05 Mar 2023
£9.373.00

05 Mar 2023

A= Carupto 1600cc & $7kW {130bhp}
B

$51,092.00

$22,60%2.00

$31,982.00

Please note that the B-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichewver is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Aug 201%

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate ByPublicBeforeDereglnput ?FUNCTION_ID=F030...

OK

19/8/2019



8/18/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

FW: TCS REF: AAD1908-125--Accident involving SHC 5845K & XE 1317U on
17/08/2019

Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>
Fri 30/8/2019 3:39 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com=
Cc: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com=>

ﬂ] 2 attachments (462 KB)
image001.wmz; ESTIMATE MARKED .pdf;

Hi Shirley
Amount confirmed $ 4,500 (before GST).
Will send you the photo after | get it from our workshop.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*** plonse be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD

Mo.2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Eir.gclpc:f 55%1

Main Line: [65] 6287 6466 Fox Line: [65) 4287 7764
Website: www . iranscab.com.eg

TRAN
~Ca

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal
rules, If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not
copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone, Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as
incoming e-mails are not screened for response deadlines., The integrity and security of this message cannot be
guaranteed on the Internet,

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 30 August, 2019 12:14 PM

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Cc: 5UR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: TCS REF: AAD1908-125--Accident involving SHC 5845K & XE 1317U on 17/08/2019

Dear Wai Yin,

Please confirm final fig $ 4.500.00 (lump sum) @ 4 days of repairs before GST.

Kindly provide us after paint photo.

Thank you,

https:/ioutiook. office 365 com/mailinbox/id/ AACKADUxOWNIYmYzLTFhM2QINDIS NyOSZWFILTZIMzADOTIyM2MSNWACAITaZTrie2FEZ1JK0CIT... 112



MTSS191068091 | Trans-tab
EMTRY DATE & TIME: 19/048
SUBMITTED BY: Candy Kong W

S
.29

wum

MPORTANT NOTICE

srvices P Lid - HO

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please repor 1_-r_.rr_=u_-§|! the dietails of the acodent to speed up the claims process,
2. Thes Form mus! be complated by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Driver

1. Information provided must be as iruthful and accurate as possible. Any wiul misrepresentation or witholding of matenal facts may allow

repudiate policy liability

4, The tssue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies |5 nat an admiss:an of policy liabdity on the part of the insurance companias

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

nsurance companies o

§. This repor will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Recards Management Centre established by the General Insurance Associatan of Singapore (GLA} for
archiving and that copses of Ihis réport will, for a fes. b& made available upon applcation by interested pares
7. By the lodgement of this repart to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centré and to copies of the repon being made availabie

aforezaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Na

Alternative Phane Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose far which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Categary
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Wame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gendear

Mobile Mumber

Fax Murmber

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

19/08/2019 02:29
17/08/2019 22:10
BARTLEY ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SHCEB45K

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
200303878K
CLAIMS@TRANSCAB.COM.SG

OFFICE-62866666

REMNAULT
LATITUDE-2.0 L (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

VEX/P16B0520

TAN CHYE LEONG
S0378564D

12/03/1949

OUTDOOR

30M1M967

51 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-B6501434

MOEMAIL

Page 1of 10



BLK 222 LOR 8 TOA PAYQOH
#16-695

Postocode 310222

Address

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Waeather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Wumber of vahicles {including own vehicle)

involved in the accident g
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed o hospital by
NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approachad by unknown personis) ND
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,
Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Passpngar ] NAME: . UNKNOWN

GENDER: | FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reponted 1o the police? NO
If ¥es,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If ¥es, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

On 17.08.2019 at about 2210hours, | was travelling straight along Bartley Road. Suddenly | felt an impact. Vehicle B (XE1317U)
which was travelling on my right swerved into my lane and hit onto my taxi's right side rear portion.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: FILE TOOD BIG
YWas there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number ¥E1317U

Wehicle Make/Madel/Calour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver KERK SER CHIONG
MRIC/Passport Number 51411928)

Contact Number 90906338

Address

Poslcode

Fage 2.af 10



Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Parge 3of 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Please report carrectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.
. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misreprasentation or withhalding of material

facts may allow insurance companies ta i licy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies s not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
Companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Pulice for investigation,

6, The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GiA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GLA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

&, Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My irsurer, my workshep and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ["GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/persansl information set out in this [form] and any other persanat information
provided by me or passessed by my insurer {collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Infarmation to 2l insurer{s) who have insured vehicle{s) invobved in this accident {all insurer(s] who have insured
vehicle(s} involvad in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”}, the Insurers' lawyersflaw firms, the
IMonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority {such as the palice), for the purpose(s)
of:

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{ii} investigating the accident and/for my daims;

{iii} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

liv} administering my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices toc me,
which could invelve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same 25 well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); andfor

[v] complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
"Purposes”]

(b} all insurer(s] who have insured vehicle(s] involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to colbect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmation for one or more of the abeve Purposes; and

{e}l  my Personal Information may/can be disciosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party sarvice providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ane or more of the above Purposes,

[d) my Fersonal information will also be collected end uied to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future claims,

(e} the information so collected under (d} above may be shared [ disclosed:

{i] toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating. controlling or managing fraud,
repulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{ii) for complying with requirements under any regulations, lews or court orders.

(Wl
) ?f«r'._mxtf Ié“é’:—-’-f. —esr
Pelicvholder's Signature Driver's Signat U Reporting Centre Parsonnel's Signature
Date & Time: {if driver is mot the policyholder) MName:
Date & Time: WRNC/FIN Mo,z
GIARRAE SketrRiam farm_V'5 !
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

DECLARATION

If'We declare the foregoing particulars are true in ewery respect.

Poficyholder’s Signature
Date & Time:

SlARRAC SeelenPanTer m_ V3

{If criver is mot the policyholder)
Date & Time:

e LS
Driver's Signatufe " Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature

Narmg:
NRICSFIN No.:

Fage 5 of 10



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel No. : 6287 6666

Fax No.: 6257 1330

CO./GS5T Reg. No. 201019626G
SHC 5845K

PRI R R S g T i et e T o T e T e

Vehicle No.:

Chassis No.:

Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:

Date of Accident :
Third Party Insurer :
Date of Registration:

PART
DOOR PANEL REAR RH
ROCKER PANEL INNER GARNISH RH
ROCKER PAMNEL INNER RH
ROCKER PANEL OUTER RH
ROCKER PANEL CENTER RH
BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP RH
FENDER PANEL REAR RH
FENDER PANEL INNER TRIM REAR RH
WHEELARCH REAR RH
BUMPER COVER REAR
BUMPER LOWER REAR
BUMPER BRACKET CTR REAR
BUMPER BRACKET SIDE RH REAR
BUMPER RETAINER RH REAR
BUMPER REFLECTOR RH
BUMPER BEAM REAR
BUMPER BEAM BRACKET RH REAR
TAILLAMP RH
TAILLAMP PANEL RH
EXHAUST REAR
EXHAUST CAP REAR

Special Nett
REAR DOOR STICKER '6555-3333"

TOTAL
10%

AAD1908-125

/E/ﬁ Wé‘.‘a}'ﬂf
J/ﬁly & ﬁfag/

SHC 5845K
VF1ABL15AUC281422
RENAULT
LATITUDE
17.8.19
NTUC Income
6/3/2015

LIST
S 7T 284466 4
$ [ 46651 K
$ T 102479 £
$ A 118499 {
3 A 99025 £
$ P 493354
$ 4 329913 —
$ I 67145 ¥
$ foy 54347
$ B 1,10846 —
$ fu, 76884 ¥
$ Jen 11347 L
$ T 13597 A
$ 2:7 4499
$ Tu, 4361
g n 77752
3 7T 22595
$ I 55255 ) X
$ 7T 986.70
$ A 7,489.05
$ T 23049
$ 23,996.21
$ 2,399.62
$ 21,596.59

$ = goooX



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SHC 5845K
1 FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP RH
1 TAILLAMP CLIP RH
1SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR RH CLIP
2 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT
i WINDSCREEN MOULDING
1 REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL
1 REAR RIGHT TYRE
1 REAR RIGHT TYRE RIM
1SET  PARKING AID
1SET  REAR BUMPER CLIP
1SET  BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIP
1SET  BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP RH RR
1SET  BUMPER RETAIMER CLIP RH RR
1SET BUMPER LOWER REAR RIVET
1SET BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP
i EXHAUST MOUNTING REAR

TOTAL PARTS

LABOUR

Panel beating, knocking and straightening the
necessary portion, remove and renewal of parts, adjust

and realign the same

Labour charge to mount and dismount vehicle on jig

bench, to facilitate repair.

To remove and refit interior fittings, trimings, garnish,

fittings and other, to enable repair.

To check steering geometry and computer wheel

alignment

To transfer of rear windscreen fittings and conduct

water seepage test.

AAD1908-125

v 2800 X
VA 500 X
Am 3500 4
e, 80.00 “osn
. 10000 —
e, 10000 Fosa_
e 30000 4
/e 380,00 4
S, 700.00 {
1, 6600 &—
Te, 3300 —
s 1000 ¥
A 2000 £
2200 ¢
66.00 £
17.82 X

2,042.82

23,639.41

4,500.00 uﬁvﬁ
rvn 38000 X

38000 “Cof
~n 22000 X

17000 /~Z2e(



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 666G Fax No. ;6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SHC 5845K

To rust-proofing of the affected areas. %

To transfer of Rear fender fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. $

To transfer of Rear bumper fittings, attachment and

perform water seepage test. $
Putty and spray painting of the affected portion. 5
To transfer of tire, rim and on wheel balancing. $
To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned. $

To transfer of Rear door fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. $

To reinstall rear bumper parking sensor. $

To apply paint protection system (PPS) maintain
and enhancement $

To drop rear exhaust box, renew the same, to repair

AAD1908-125
17000 Zet
e 38000 X

v 380.00 A
450000 ¥ & o

Ao, 17000 X

17000 Ze/

VA 38000 X

17000 Gt

v 38000 X

and realign centre exhaust pipe. $ A4 17000 X
To repair and realign rear exhaust pipe. $ U 17000 x
TOTAL $% 12,690.00
Over All Total $ 36,329.41
LUMP SUM (REPAIR DAY) 15DAYS

¢ ey,



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref: CS/INC18014762/Ksl3n2

#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  23-08-2019 ” mlmuul‘”"wm

189556
ATTN: QUEK SWEE KENG Code: INC
1z Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh,. XE 1317U Veh. Inspected SHC 5845K
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1058708-001 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From DANIEL KOH Assign Date 21/08/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model REMNAULT LATITUDE (A) c.c 1995
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. VF1ABL1SAUCZ281422 Colour METALLIC WHITE / RED
Odometer 469927 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 SAILUN 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 SAILUN 9 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 GITI 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [215/60 R16 GITI 8 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/ REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  17/08/2018 Inspect Date / Time 21/08/2019 ( 11:06 AM )
Survey held at TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTELTD
NO.2 ANG MO KIO 5T 63
SINGAPORE 569111
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: B256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg, Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 5845K
e Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
Qty pt Workshop (§)) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|DOOR PANEL REAR RH TO REPAIR SEE 2,844 66
LABOUR
1|ROCKER PANEL INNER GARNISH RH SERVICEABLE 466.51 4
1|ROCKER PAMEL INMER RH TO REPAIR SEE 1,024.79 -
LABOUR
1|ROCKER PANEL OUTER RH TO REPAIR SEE 1,184.99 )
LABOUR
1|ROCKER PANEL CENTER RH TO REPAIR SEE 0990.25
LABOUR
1|BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP RH SERVICEABLE 493.35 -
1|FENDER PAMNEL REAR RH BEMT 320913 329913
1|FENDER PAMNEL INNER TRIM REAR RH SERVICEABLE 671.45 -
1|WHEELARCH REAR RH SERVICEABLE 543.47 -
1|BUMPER COVER REAR BUCKLED 1,108.46 1,108.46
1|BUMPER LOWER REAR SERVICEABLE T68.84 -
1|BUMPER ERACKET CTR REAR SERVICEABLE 113.47 -
1|BUMPER BRACKET SIDE RH REAR SERVICEABLE 135.97 -
1|BUMPER RETAINER RH REAR DISTORTED 44,99 44 99
1|BUMPER REFLECTOR RH SERVICEABLE 4361 -
1|BUMPER BEAM REAR TO REPAIR SEE 777.52 »
LABOUR
1|BEUMPER BEAM BRACKET RH REAR TO REPAIR SEE 22585 "
LABOUR
1|TAILLAMP RH SERVICEABLE 552.55 <
1| TAILLAMP PANEL RH TO REPAIR SEE 986.70 =
LABOUR
1|EXHALUST REAR TO REPAIR SEE 7.489.05 -
LABOUR
1|EXHAUST CAF REAR TO REPAIR SEE 23049 2
LABOUR
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -2,399.62 -445.26
21,508.58 4,007.32

Report Ref No. CS/INC19014762/Ksf3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408333
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9807198-R Page No..2 of 3
; . Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) 8)
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR DOOR STICKER "6555-3333" (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|FENDER INMER TRIM CLIP RH (SN} NOT NECESSARY 28.00 -
1| TAILLAMP CLIP RH (SN} NOT NECESSARY 5.00 -
1|SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR RH CLIP (5N) NOT NECESSARY 35.00 -
2|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 40.00
1|WINDSCREEN MOULDING (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 100.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEM INNER SPONGE SEAL (SN NECESSARY 100.00 30.00
1|REAR RIGHT TYRE (SN} SERVICEAELE 300.00 -
1|REAR RIGHT TYRE RIM (SN} SERVICEABLE 380.00 3
1|SET PARKING AID (SN) SERVICEABLE 700.00 —
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN} NECESSARY 66.00 66.00
1|SET BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 33.00 33.00
1|SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP RH RR (SN) NOT MECESSARY 10.00 -
1|SET BUMPER RETAINER CLIP RH RR (SN} NOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
1|SET BUMPER LOWER REAR RIVET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 22.00 4
1|SET BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP {SN) NOT NECESSARY 66.00
1|EXHAUST MOUNTING REAR (SN} NOT NECESSARY 17.82 -
2,042 82 269.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE 4,500.00 B00.00
NECESSARY PORTION, REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME.INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF DOOR PANEL REAR RH,ROCKER PANEL
INNER RH,ROCKER PANEL QUTER RH,ROCKER PANEL
CENTER RH,BUMPER BEAM REAR BUMPER BEAM
BRACKET RH REAR, TAILLAMP PAMEL RH EXHAUST
REAR AND EXHAUST CAP REAR.
LABOUR CHARGE TO MOUNT AND DISMOUNT VEHICLE |NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
ON JIG BENCH,TO FACILITATE REPAIR.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR 380.00 100.00
FITTINGS, TRIMINGS, GARNISH,
FITTINGS AND OTHER, TO EMABLE REPAIR,
TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER NOT NECESSARY 220,00 -
WHEEL ALIGNMENT.

Report Ref No. CS/INC19014762/Ksf3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 19%607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607188-R Page Mo.;3of 3
: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
ription of Parts Condition
Y Lescept Workshop ($)) (%)
TO TRAMSFER OF REAR WINDSCREEN FITTINGS AND 170.00 120.00
CONDUCT WATER SEEPAGE TEST.
TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS. 170.00 30.00
TO TRANSFER OF REAR FENDER NOT NECESSARY 380.00
FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST.
TO TRANSFER OF REAR BUMPER NOT NECESSARY 380.00
FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST.
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED 4,500.00 440.00
PORTION.
TO TRANSFER OF TIRE,RIM AND ON WHEEL NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
BALAMNCING,
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED. 170.00 20.00
TO TRANSFER OF REAR DOOR FITTINGS ATTACHMENT |NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
AMND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.
TO REINSTALL REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR. 170.00 60.00
TO APPLY PAINT PROTECTION SYSTEM (PPS) MAINTAIN |NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
AND ENHAMCEMERNT.
TO DROP REAR EXHUAST BOX,RENEW THE SAME, TO NOT NECESSARY 170.00
REPAIR AND REALIGN CENTRE EXHAUST PIPE.
TCO REPAIR AMD REALIGN REAR EXHALUST PIPE. NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
12,690.00 1,370.00

GRAND TOTAL 36,329.40 5,646.32
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,500.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
(CONFIRMED)

Report Ref No. CS/INC19014762/Ksf3n2

V15

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

EEng{Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for thi use and benslit of the Clhent named on the frant page of this Repart.
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